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August 26, 2022
Town of Howey-In-The-Hills
Planning & Zoning Dept.
101 N. Palm Avenue
Howey-In-The-Hills, FL 34737

RE: Reserve at Howey-in-the-Hills
PUD Major Amendment PUD Ordinance 2004-322
CWi Job # 21-04-0008

Dear Town of Howey in the Hills,

Please find the following items attached for the Major Amendment to the PUD to modify the Boulevard
Section through the residential area of the PUD:

- Completed Application

- Letter of Authorization from the owner to Lennar

- 2 copies PUD Plans and supporting Roadway Section Drawings
- Flashdrive with Digital Copies

- 53,000.00 Fee

Please let me know if you need anything else to be scheduled on the September 22, 2022 Planning and
Zoning agenda and the following Town Council Meeting on October 10, 2022 and October 24, 2022.

Sincerely,
Connelly & Wicker Inc.

Richard C. Welch, P.E.
Project Manager
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